

---

**From:** Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, August 26, 2014 1:42 PM  
**To:** John O'Brien (J\_O'BRIEN@gcdcwws.com); Dave Jansen  
**Subject:** Intake Launch

I have an additional staff person who wishes to observe the launch of the intake; however, he has a late afternoon time constraint. Will the launch be promptly at 2pm or is does it include a public event (similar to the Flint WTP Switchover) with the actual launching following the event (1/2 to 1 hour later)? Our travel plans will need to be adjusted to accommodate a later launch time.

Michael Prysby, P.E.  
District Engineer  
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
517 290-8817